JITENDRA YADAV

Senior Web Developer

Summary

Web Developer with more than 8+ years experience enhancing user experience. Experienced in designing for several interfaces, as well as testing and debugging. Excels in optimizing the experience for users and improving workflows.

Skill Highlights

- Adaptability
- Strong decision maker
- Problem solver

- Creative design
- Results-oriented
- Service-focused

Experience

Senior Web Developer – Jan, 2018 to Nov, 2021 Chase InterTech Inc, Mumbai

- Cooperate with designers to create clean interfaces and simple, intuitive interactions and experiences.
 - Develop project concepts and maintain optimal workflow.
 - Work with senior developer to manage large, complex design projects for corporate clients.
 - Complete detailed programming and development tasks for front end public and internal websites as well as challenging back-end server code.
 - Carry out quality assurance tests to discover errors and optimize usability.

Web Developer – Aug, 2014 to Nov, 2017

Emote Technologies Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai

- Created multiple web applications websites for e-commerce, business websites and components using PHP programming language.
- Managed servers and various environments.
- Designed robust blogs, corporate and e-commerce websites and continually updated using platforms such as Wordpress and Codelgniter.
- Modified and tested existing MySQL database schemas.
- Worked with clients and cross-functional teams to design new features and functionality.
- Complete detailed programming and development tasks for front end public and internal websites as well as challenging back-end server code.
- Carry out quality assurance tests to discover errors and optimize usability.

Web Designer - Aug, 2010 to Jul, 2014

Syscomm Solutions Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai

- Promoted brand identity by creating company logos and delivering attractive, userfriendly and unique website.
- Translated customer requirements into technical site concepts for bidding and initial planning purposes.
- Enhanced functionality and appearance of website and repaired functionality issues.
- Completed domain name registrations and maintained website and web hosting account.
- Developed graphic and image assets for both content and digital marketing efforts.
- Troubleshot technical issues and optimized websites for search engine optimization, performance and accessibility.
- Acquired and exploited existing code and assets to accelerate project completion.
- Conducted post-deployment evaluations to measure user experience success.

Education

Indira Gandhi National Open University (IGNOU), Mumbai

Bachelor of Computer Application

• Attended in Jul, 2013 - Dec, 2014

Swami Vivekanand High School and Jr. College, Mumbai

• Higher Secondary Certificate (Science) - 2007

Swami Vivekanand High School and Jr. College, Mumbai

• Secondary School Certificate - 2005

Certifications

Computer Hardware & Networking: Jetking Infotrain - 2011

• Jetking Certified Hardware Networking Professional (JCHNP)

Technical Skills

- Website optimization
- Agile Workflow
- API Integration
- Testing , debugging
- Front-End Development
- Web Application design
- Responsive design
- Search Engine Optimization
- User interface / experience
- DNS management

Programming Languages

- HTML, HTML 5
- JavaScript
- PHP
- MVC
- SEO
- Wordpress
- Codelgniter
- UI / UX

- CSS, CSS 3
- MySQL
- AJAX
- Ecommerce
- MongoDB
- Woo-Commerce
- ReactJS
- DB migration

Portfolio

- alphachemika.co
- chaseit.com
- bmtbiomach.com
- ditcentre.com
- implantathon.com
- narhariengg.com
- vijayengineering.in

- alphaessenticals.com
- conceptengg.com
- allturbulators.com
- pinfintubes.com
- onesigmadental.com
- thakurshipping.com

Declaration

I hereby declare that all the information given above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. All the information shared in the resume is correct, and I take full responsibility for its correctness. I solemnly declare that the information in this resume is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place:

Date:

Signature

Jitendra Yadav